
Message 

From: Suleyman Ekingen [Suleyman.Ekingen@curtins.com] 
Sent: 20/02/2015 19:10:20 
To: Jason North (jnorth(5)rydon.co.uk) |jnorth@rydon.co.uk] 
CC: 'soconnor@rydon.co.uk' [soconnor@rydon.co.uk]; Simon Lawrence (slawrence@rydon.co.uk) 

[slawrence@rydon.co.uk]; Stefano Strazzullo [Stefano.Strazzullo@curtins.com]; Niall McDonagh 
[Niall.McDonagh@curtins.com]; Edgar Ferenzena [Edgar.Ferenzena@curtins.com]; Neil Crawford 
[Neil@studioe.co.uk] 

Subject: L01212 - Grenfell Tower: Remedial work at mezzanine floor 
Attachments: SK_20-22 Proposed remedial works for mezzanine floor beams.pdf 

Hi Jason, 

Further to our discussion at my site visit on Wednesday 18 t h of February, we have reviewed and we confirm that we 
have to provide 2 no. of PFC acting as lintel over the door to support the mezzanine floor beam. Please find attached 
sketches no. SK/21&22. 

We have also reviewed the remedial work for connection as there is no rc wall over the floor level, please find attached 
SK/22. 

We have asked couple of times earlier and please confirm if our calculations have been forwarded on to Building Control 
for their consideration and approval. 

Should you have any queries please do not hesitate to call. 

Regards, 
Curtins are attending MIPIM 2015 
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Suleyman Ekingen 
Project Engineer 

suleyman.ekingen@curtins.com 

Units 5/6 
40 Compton Street 
London EC1V0BD 
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This e-mall Is confidential and Intended solely for the addressee. The dissemination or copying of Its contents by any other person Is prohibited. 
If you receive this e-mall In error, please notify us by telephone and delete it from your computer. 
Curtins nor the sender accepts any responsibility for viruses and It is your responsibility to scan any attachments. 
No contracts may be concluded on behalf of Curtins by means of e-mall communications. 
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